
 

AGENDA REPORT 

City Council Meeting 

 

TODAY’S DATE:  January 7, 2025 

MEETING DATE: January 15, 2025 

TO: City Council 

FROM:  Cheryl Hughes, Central Services Director  

SUBJECT:  Approve A24-1530-2 Lake City Law Group PLLC Revised Legal Services 
Agreement First Amendment  

 

DESCRIPTION/BACKGROUND: 

The City of Sandpoint originally entered into a legal services agreement with Lake City Law Group 
PLLC in 2019, with annual renewals which have been approved by City Council. Lake City Law Group 
PLLC is the City Council appointed City Attorney. The 2023 Revised Agreement A24-1530-2 was 
approved by City Council under Resolution 23-095 and this First Amendment to Agreement will renew 
the agreement for one additional year as provided for in the original agreement. The renewal term 
under this First Amendment shall be October 01, 2024 thru September 30, 2025. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends City Council approve A24-1530-2 Lake City Law Group PLLC Revised Legal 
Services Agreement First Amendment.  

 

ACTION: 

City Council to approve A24-1530-2 Lake City Law Group PLLC Revised Legal Services Agreement 
First Amendment. 

 

WILL THERE BE ANY FINANCIAL IMPACT?  Yes   HAS THIS ITEM BEEN BUDGETED? Yes 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Proposed Resolution 

A24-1530-2 Lake City Law Group PLLC Revised Legal Services Agreement  

A24-1530-2 Lake City Law Group PLLC Revised Legal Services Agreement First Amendment 


